

Nathan J. Graham

5110 28TH ST #1003 GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512 | (810) 275-0365 | NATE@GRAHAMSOFTLLC.COM

EXPERT SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Senior software developer experienced in building highly scalable and performant applications with clean, maintainable code. My expertise is primarily in Microsoft .NET and Javascript based technologies. I am interested in contributing to application development, optimizing DevOps workflows, expanding cloud architecture, and providing mentorship.

SKILLS OVERVIEW

- Microsoft .NET | C# | .NET Core | ASP.NET | WebAPI | Node.js | Powershell
- Javascript | TypeScript | Angular | React | JSX | MVC | jQuery | HTML5 | CSS | LESS | SASS
- SQL Server | Postgres | XML | JSON | Entity Framework
- Microsoft Azure | Azure DevOps | Octopus Deploy

EXPERIENCE

BizStream - Allendale MI Feb 2018 – Feb 2021

Web Developer

- Lead development on software as a service product YouthCenter, used by many government agencies to manage and report on juvenile case management and detention programs
- Also lead development on software as a service product CaseStream, used by social service providers to manage and report on individuals and services provided to various government agencies
- Built and managed all Azure DevOps workflows, including building and deploying to multiple tenants

Lux Interactive - Troy MI Aug 2017 – Feb 2018

Senior Software Developer

- Full stack developer on Spirit Airlines (spirit.com) website re-design; including e-commerce and scheduling features (ticketing, bags and add-ons, etc.)

Spud Software - Grand Blanc MI Sept 2016 – July 2017

Senior Software Engineer

- Full stack developer on multiple cloud based web apps used to manage expenses, sales leads, inventory, and time tracking; and sync with existing client solutions such as Quickbooks, CRM, etc.

RGIS Inventory Specialists - Auburn Hills MI Mar 2015 – Sept 2016

Software Engineer

- Full stack development on web and mobile applications used to perform real-time inventory operations, reporting, scheduling, and management.
- Mobile applications built using native Android library (Java), and native iOS library (Swift).

Ancor Information Management - Troy MI Jan 2014 – Mar 2015

Programmer

- Built and maintained ETL applications to process and normalize large amounts of data that would be used to generate high quality PDFs and prints for the automotive industry.
- Developed web applications for search and retrieval of generated PDFs by clients, as well as internal web applications for accounting and reporting/analytics.

EDUCATION

Western Governors University - Salt Lake City UT 2017

Bachelor of Science, Software Development

Mott Community College - Flint MI 2012

Associate of Applied Science, Computer Information Systems